Hankin, Persson, Davis, McClenathen & Dyattiéll ~+xeo

Attorneys and Counselors At Law
A Partnership of Professional Associations
1820 Ringling Boulevard

Lawrence M. Hankin Sarasota, Florida 34236 Telephone (941) 365-4950
David P. Persson Facsimile (941) 365-3259
David D. Davis E-mail: dpersson@sarasotalawfirm.com

Chad M. McClenathen*

Robert W. Darnell **
Andrew H. Cohen

* Board Certified Real Estate
**Board Certified Wills, Trusts & Estates

September 18, 2001

Jill A. Jeglie, AICP
Town Planner

Town of Longboat Key
501 Bay Isles Road
Longboat Key, FL 34228

Re: Density Limitations

Dear Jill:

Pursuant to our conversations and your direction, I have
researched the methodology for implementation of the density
limitation provided within the Longboat Key Charter. Article II,
Section 24(d) of the Charter reads:

The present density limitation provided in
the existing Comprehensive Plan as adopted
March 12, 1984, shall not be increased
without the referendum approval of the
electors of Longboat Key.

I have reviewed the Charter and the Comprehensive Plan
together with the minutes and memoranda available to the Town at
the time of passage of this Charter Amendment.

My opinion is that the density limitations are as set forth
by the 1984 Future Land Use map as well as the language within
the Plan regarding the ability of legal non-conformities to
rebuild in the event of a natural disaster.

Attached to this letter is a 1985 memo from Scott
Christiansen, the then Town Attorney, to the Town Commission.
Note Page 2. I concur that a change from non-residential land
use to any residential land use (i.e., general commercial (o
d.u./acre) to RL-1 (1 d.u./acre)) would require a referendum.

Procedurally, I believe when the referendum is held is
subject to refinement. The timing of a referendum can be
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determined either when such a request is being considered or
codified within the Zoning Code.

I also agree with Mr. Christiansen that the referendum is
implemented on a property-by-property basis. Because of the
nature of the approval process, I believe that each PUD which was
in existence in 1984, would be treated as one parcel for purposes
of determining whether a proposed density increase within the PUD
would require a referendum.

I hope this has been of some help. Should you have any
questions, please let me know.

Slncerely,

 _ '(/ ’27/22

David P Persson

DPP:awg
Enclosure
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April 11, 2002

Mr. Jerome Lee, Chairman [
& Members of Planning & Zoning "Board

Town of Longboat Key :
501 Bay Isles Road :

Longboat Key, FL 34228

Re: Charter Requirements/Accessory Den51ty‘AlIOWed
Within c=1

Dear Chairman Lee and Board Members:

At the last Plannlng & Zoning Board meetlng you asked me to
review the provision of the Longboat Key Zoning pode which allows ‘-
an accessory residential use in a C-1 District.  Essentially, the
question is whether this accessory use can be expanded to a
principal use without being in violation of the charter provision
that limits density in excess of the 1984 Comprehensive Plan.

I offer the followmng !

The Charter provision (Article II, Section 22(b)) of the
Town Charter states:

Article II. Town Commission
8ac. 22. Comprehenaive plan for town.

k) The present density llmltatlens provided in
the existing comprehensive plan as adopted on March 12,
1984 shall not be increased without the| referendum
approval of the electors of Longboat Key.

There is no residential density as a principal use for
commercial property under the 1984 Comprehensive |[Plan. There is
an accessory use in the C-1 District for limitediresidential use.
This accessory use states:
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One dwelling units (sie¢) for use by owner,
employee, or lessee that shall be attached to the
principal structure.

Essentially, a C-1 District on-Longboat Key allows an owner or
operator of a commercial building to "live above the store".

An accessory use is one that is incidental and subordinate
to the principal use of the land (See 158.006, Longboat Key
Code). A principal use is the primary or predominant function or
activity on the land. Presently, a dwelling unit within a c~1
District must be an accessory use to the commercial components
within the C~1 District. 1In my opinion, making residential units
a permitted principal use, without a referendum, violates the
provisions of the Charter and the density limitations provided in
the 1984 Comprehensive Plan.

I will be pleased to speak with you and the Board concerning
this issue at your April meeting. If you have any questions,
Please call me.

=, Res ¥

David P. Persson

DPP: awg

cc: Mr. Bruce F. St. Denis
Ms. Jill Jeglie
Ms, Monica Daigle
Mr. Al Green



